ORDINANCES

OF THE

YUKON TERRITORY

PASSED BY THE

YUKON COUNCIL

IN THE YEAR

1926

PERCY REID
GOLD COMMISSIONER



Printed and Published for the Government of the Yukon Territory Under Authority of Chapter 75 of the Consolidated Ordinances of 1914.

BY

J. A. M. H. MALTBY, King's Printer.

ORDINANCES

OF THE

YUKON TERRITORY

PASSED BY THE

YUKON COUNCIL

IN THE YEAR

1926

PERCY REID GOLD COMMISSIONER



Printed and Published for the Government of the Yukon Territory Under Authority of Chapter 75 of the Consolidated Ordinances of 1914.

BY

. J. A. M. H. MALTBY, King's Printer.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chap.			Page.
1.	An	Ordinance to Amend Chapter 23 of the Consolidated Ordinances, 1914, Relating to the Yukon Council	1-2
2.	An	Ordinance to Amend The Sale of Beer Ordinance	2.3
3.	An	Ordinance to Amend an Ordinance Respecting Notaries Public	4
4.	An	Ordinance to Amend the Succession Duty Ordinance Ordinance	4-5
5 .	An	Ordinance to Amend the Companies Ordinance	5-6
<u>6</u> .	An	Ordinance to Amend the Assessment Ordinance	7
7.	An	Ordinance to Amend the Yukon Game Ordinance	8
8.	An	Ordinance to Amend the Government Liquor Ordinance	8-9
9.	An	Ordinance to Suspend the Operation of the Crown Grant Tax Ordinance	9-10
10.	An	Ordinance to Further Amend the Yukon Game Ordinance	10-11
11.	An	Ordinance for Granting to the Commissioner Certain Sums of Money to Defray the Expenses of the Public Service of the Territory and the City of Dawson	11-16



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 23 OF THE CONSOLIDATED ORDINANCES, 1914, RELATING TO THE YUKON COUNCIL.

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

1. Schedule 1 to said Chapter 23, as amended by Schedule 1 Chapter 6 of the Ordinances of 1919, is hereby repealed and the following substituted therefor:

SCHEDULE I.

1. The Electoral District of Dawson shall com- Electoral prise and consist of all that portion of the Yukon Territory bounded on the east by the 138th meridian and bounded on the south by the 63rd parallel of north latitude, and shall return one member.

The Electoral District of Mayo shall comprise Electoral and consist of all that portion of the Yukon Territory of Mayo. bounded on the west by the 138th meridian and bounded on the south by the 63rd parallel of north latitude, and shall return one member.

The Electoral District of Whitehorse shall com- Electoral prise and consist of all that portion of the Yukon Terri- Whitehorse. tory bounded on the north by the 63rd parallel of north latitude, and shall return one member.

2. The districts as hereby constituted shall govern the distribution of members at the next election to the Yukon Council. Provided, that if the seat of the member for the "Klondike" District, as constituted under Chapter 6 of the Ordinances of 1919, shall sooner become vacant, his successor shall be elected from the Electoral District of Mayo as defined by this Ordinance.

CHAPTER 2

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "THE SALE OF BEER ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

1. "The Sale of Beer Ordinance," being Chapter 2 of the Ordinances of the Yukon Territory, 1925, is hereby amended by adding immediately after section 11 thereof the following:

Access to club premises must be restricted.

"No institution shall be deemed to be a club within the meaning of this section unless access to the premises is restricted in the usual way to club members, and denied to the public."

Sec. 13 amended.

- 2. The said Ordinance is further amended by striking out the word "July" in the second line of section 13 of said Ordinance and substituting therefor the word "December."
- 3. The said Ordinance is further amended by adding thereto the following sub-section immediately after the said section 13:

All licenses now issued and expiring on the Expiry dates of licenses. 31st July, 1926, and any licenses issued between the date of coming into force of this Ordinance and the said 31st July, 1926, shall be issued up to 31st December, 1926, and for such period the licensees shall pay one-half of the fees provided by section 12 of the said Ordinance.

4. The said Ordinance is further amended by adding Sub-sec. 3 or the following words at the beginning of sub-section 3 of section 16 thereof:

"Except during the year 1926."

The said Ordinance is further amended by striking Sub-sec. 1 of out the words "So that it may reach him on or before thir- amended. tieth day of June" in the fifth, sixth and seventh lines of sub-section 1 of section 16.

The said Ordinance is further amended by striking Sub-sec. 1 of out the word "four" in the eighth line of sub-section (1) of amended. section 20 of said Ordinance and by substituting the word "five."

- The said Ordinance is further amended by adding immediately after section 27 thereof the following subsections:
 - No licensee whose license has been forfeited Licensee under the provisions of this section shall, during the said license period of twenty-four months, directly or indirectly, on fortested not his own behalf or as the agent or employee of any other business of person, or through any other person as his agent or employee, engage in the business of a hotel, lodging or boarding house keeper in the Yukon Territory.

Violation of the provisions of this section Penalty. shall be an offence for which the person violating shall be subject to the penalties provided by section 26 of said Ordinance.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "AN ORDINANCE RESPECTING NOTARIES PUBLIC."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

1. "An Ordinance Respecting Notaries Public," being Chapter 68 of the Consolidated Ordinances of the Yukon Territory, 1914, is hereby amended by adding the following sub-section immediately after section 1 thereof:

Examination and fee may be dispensed with. (1) The Commissioner, if satisfied of a person's suitability for appointment as a Notary Public, may dispense with an examination, and remit the fee. This provision is retroactive to July 1st, 1925.

CHAPTER 4

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "THE SUCCESSION DUTY ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

1. "The Succession Duty Ordinance," being Chapter 1 of the Ordinances of the Yukon Territory, 1923, is hereby amended by adding the following sub-section immediately after sub-section (2) of section 8 of said Ordinance:

Whenever the estate, or any portion of the estate of a deceased person, remains, after the expiration of twelve months from the date of death, unclaimed, by be 50%. any of the classes of beneficiaries named in columns 2. 3, 4, and 5 of the Table of Percentages, the percentage payable upon such estate, or upon such portion thereof as the case may be, shall be 50 per cent. thereof, after deduction only of the items allowed by section 4 of this Ordinance: Provided that if, and when, a beneficiary later establishes the right to such estate, or such portion thereof, a readjustment shall be made in favour of such beneficiary in accordance with the said Table of Percentages.

CHAPTER 5

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

- "The Companies Ordinance," being Chapter 18 of the Consolidated Ordinance of Yukon Territory, 1914, is hereby amended by adding the following sub-section immediately after section 139 of the said Ordinance:
 - (2) Every such company incorporated under Companies authority of an Act of Parliament of Canada, is also must be registered. required to be registered under this or some former Ordinance, but the above provisions restrictive of its carrying on business before licensing or registration. shall not apply to such company.

Sec. 151 amended. 6

- 2. The said Ordinance is further amended by adding thereto immediately after the word "Dominion," in the fifth line of section 151, the following:
 - (d) The Parliament of Canada.

Sec. 169-A amended.

- 3. The said Ordinance is further amended by adding thereto the following section, immediately after section 169-A of the said Ordinance:
 - 169-B. The provisions of sections 163, 164, and 165 shall not apply to any extra-territorial company incorporated under the authority of any Act of the Parliament of Canada.

Sub-sec. 3 of Sec. 26 amended.

4. Sub-section 3 of section 26 of said Ordinance, as amended by Chapter 3 of the Ordinances of 1921 (Second Session), is hereby amended by adding thereto after the word "Gazette" in the last line thereof, the words "or in a newspaper published in the Territory at or nearest the place which is to be the chief place of business of the company."

Secs. 153 and 159 amended.

5. Sections 153 and 159 of said Companies Ordinance, as amended by said Chapter 3 of the Ordinances of 1921 (Second Session), are amended by adding thereto after the word "Gazette" in each of said sections 153 and 159 the words "or in a newspaper published in the Territory at or nearest the place which is to be the chief place of business of the company.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "THE ASSESSMENT ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

The Assessment Ordinance, being Chapter 5 of the Sub-sec. (d) of Sec. 20-A Consolidated Ordinances, 1914, is hereby amended by strik- amended. ing out the words "30th day of June" in the third line of sub-section (d) of section 20-A of the said Ordinance, and substituting therefor the words "31st day of March."

- The said Ordinance is further amended by adding thereto the following sub-section, immediately after the said section 20-A:
 - The license of any person having already Licenses to taken out the same at any time after 31st March, 1926, extend to asst March. shall cover the period extending to 31st March, 1927.

- The said Ordinance is further amended by striking out sub-section (25) of section 20 and inserting in lieur thereof the following:
 - (25) Merchant—General, doing business in excess Sub-sec. 25 of Sec. 20 amended. of \$100,00.00 per annum, \$150.00.

- (25a) Merchant—General, doing business in excess of \$50,000.00 and not exceeding \$100,00.00 per annum, \$100.00.
- Merchant—General, doing business under \$50,000.00 per annum, \$50.00.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "THE YUKON GAME ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

Sub-sec. 1 of Sec. 11 amended.

1. Chapter 1 of the Ordinances of 1920, as amended by Chapter 5 of the Ordinances of 1923, being "The Yukon Game Ordinance," is hereby amended by striking out the words "Provided that no Indian shall be licensed as a Chief Guide" at the end of sub-section 1 of section 11 of said Ordinance and substituting the following therefor:

Indian may be Chief Guide. Provided that the Commissioner may issue, at his discretion, to any Indian whom he may deem qualified to carry out the duties of a Chief Guide a license to so act as Chief Guide.

CHAPTER 8

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND "THE GOVERN-MENT LIQUOR ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

1. "The Government Liquor Ordinance," being Chap- Sec. 14 amended. ter 1 of the Ordinances of the Yukon Territory, 1921, (Second Session), is hereby amended by adding thereto immediately after section 14 of the said Ordinance, the following sub-section:

(2) Whenever a quantity of liquor forms part of liquor in the assets of the estate of some deceased or insane per- on estate. son, the executor or administrator who is administering such estate shall forthwith notify the Commissioner in writing of the kind and quantity of such liquor. Territorial Government shall thereupon have the right to purchase such liquor from the estate at the current landed cost to the Government of similar liquor. If the Government elects not to purchase such liquor, the executor or administrator may sell the same to a person or persons first approved of by the Commissioner.

CHAPTER 9

AN ORDINANCE TO SUSPEND THE OPERATION OF "THE CROWN GRANT TAX ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

Whereas, It is deemed advisable to suspend the operation of "The Crown Grant Tax Ordinance," being Chapter 5 of the Ordinances of 1919, and the Ordinances in amendment thereof for a further period of three years, as enacted by Chapter 4 of the Ordinances of 1923:

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, therefore enacts as follows:

1. The operation of "The Crown Grant Tax Ordin-Ordinance ance" and all Ordinances in amendment thereof shall be suspended for years suspended in and during the calendar years 1927, 1928 and 1927, 1928, and 1929.

1929. Such suspension shall in no way interfere with, hinder or suspend the carrying out of the provisions of said Ordinance and amending Ordinances so far as concerns the assessment and collections of taxes thereunder for any year from the coming into force of the said Ordinance up to and including the year 1923, and all proceedings and things necessary for the recovery of such taxes for the year last mentioned, or the sale of property for unpaid taxes, and all proceedings and things necessary to be done or that may be done both before and subsequent to any such sale as provided by the said Ordinance and amendments, may be had and done notwithstanding any of the provisions of this Ordinance.

Ordinance comes into force on 1st Jan., 1930. 2. The said "The Crown Grant Tax Ordinance" and Ordinances in amendment thereof shall again come into full operation from and after the first day of January, 1930.

CHAPTER 10

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND "THE YUKON GAME ORDINANCE."

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, enacts as follows:

1. "The Yukon Game Ordinance," being Chapter 1 of the Ordinances of 1920, is hereby amended by adding the following as section 32-A immediately after sub-section 6 of section 32 of the said Ordinance:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Ordinance, licenses without fee may be issued for the killing of male caribou over one year of age at any time of the year to persons bona fide engaged in the raising of fur-bearing animals in captivity, for the feeding of such animals; and it shall furthermore be lawful for any licensee to sell such game to such persons for the said purpose. All licenses issued hereunder shall remain in force until the first day of June next after the made of same killed. date of issue and every such licensee shall at the termination of his license return the same to the Territorial Secretary, together with an affidavit taken before a Game Guardian, setting forth full particulars of all game killed under the authority of such special license.

Return to be

2. This Ordinance and the provisions thereof shall not comes into come into force until the first day of June, 1926.

force on 1st June, 1926.

CHAPTER 11

AN ORDINANCE FOR GRANTING TO THE COM-MISSIONER CERTAIN SUMS OF MONEY TO DEFRAY THE EXPENSES OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE OF THE TERRITORY AND THE CITY OF DAWSON.

[Assented to May 19, 1926.]

Whereas, It appears by Message from Percy Reid, Esquire, the Gold Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, and in the Supplementary Estimates accompanying the same, that the sums hereinafter mentioned in Schedule "A" are required to defray certain further expenses of the Public Service of the Yukon Territory and the City of Dawson, SUPPLY.

and for the purposes relating thereto for the year ended March 31st, 1926; and,

Whereas, It appears by Message from Percy Reid, Esquire, the Gold Commissioner, of the Yukon Territory, and the Estimates accompanying the same, that the sums hereinafter mentioned in Schedule "B" to this Ordinance are required to defray certain expenses of the Public Service of the Yukon Territory, and for the purposes relating thereto for the twelve months ending March 31st, 1927; and,

Whereas, It appears by Message from Percy Reid, Esquire, the Gold Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, and in the Estimates accompanying the same, the sums hereinafter mentioned in Schedule "C" to this Ordinance are required to defray certain expenses of the Public Service of the City of Dawson and for the purposes relating thereto for the twelve months ending March 31, 1927.

The Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, by and with the advice and consent of the Council of said Territory, therefore enacts as follows:

- 1. From and out of the sums at the disposal of the Yukon Council there shall be paid and applied a further sum, not exceeding in the whole one hundred eighty-four thousand nine hundred thirty-three dollars and eighty-five cents for defraying the several charges and expenses of the Public Service of the Yukon Territory for the year ended March 31st, 1926, as set forth in Schedule "A" to this Ordinance; and from and out of the sums at the disposal of the Yukon Council there shall be paid and applied a further sum not exceeding in the whole six hundred and fifty-two dollars and nineteen cents, for defraying the several charges and expenses of the Public Service of the City of Dawson for the year ended March 31st, 1926, as set forth in Schedule "A" to this Ordinance.
- 2. From and out of the funds at the disposal of the Yukon Council there shall and may be paid and applied a

sum not exceeding on the whole two hundred sixteen thousand one hundred and eighty-six dollars and ninety-one cents for defraying the several charges and expenses of the Public Service of the Yukon Territory for the twelve months ending March 31st, 1927, as set forth in Schedule "B" to this Ordinance.

- 3. From and out of the funds at the disposal of the Yukon Council there shall and may be paid and applied a sum not exceeding thirty-four thousand four hundred and eighty-six dollars for defraying the several charges and expenses of the Public Service of the City of Dawson for the twelve months ending March 31st, 1927, as set forth in Schedule "C" to this Ordinance.
- 4. The due application of all moneys expended shall be duly accounted for.

SCHEDULE "A."

Further sums granted to the Commissioner by this Ordinance for the twelve months ending March 31st, 1926, and the purposes for which they are granted:

Travelling expenses		\$720.67
Schools generally	\$105.93	
Dawson School	215.50	
Whitehorse School	320.22	
Assisted Schools	30.42	
· -	<u> </u>	672.07
Public Health and care indigents	**********	330.36
Mayo Circulating Library	•	.37
Assay Office, Keno City		
Town of Mayo, fire protection		
Town of Mayo, streets, sidewalks		
Contingencies	1,174.38	
-		2,615.85
Roads Bridges and Public Works	************	22,442.31
The Government Liquor Ordinance		158,152.22

^{\$184,933.85}

•	
City of Dawson— Printing and stationery Contingencies Streets and sidewalks	\$26.96 301.82 323.41 \$652.19
SCHEDULE 'B.	· ;;
Sums granted to the Commissione for the twelve months ending March purposes for which they are granted:	er by this Ordinance 31st, 1927, and the
SALARIES AND TRAVELLING	EXPENSES.
Salaries\$10. Travelling expenses	,450.00
YUKON COUNCIL.	
Indemnity and travelling expenses	1,375.00
SCHOOLS.	
St. Mary's School 3 Whitehorse School 9 Mayo School 3 Keno School 2 Carcross School 1	,525.00 ,700.00 ,300.00 ,100.00 ,600.00 ,300.00 ,850.00 ,750.00 48,125.00
HOSPITALS, CHARITIES AND PU	BLIC HEALTH
Grant to St. Mary's Hospital\$12 Bonus to St. Mary's Hospital 4 Grant to Mayo Hospital 7 Balance Xray purchase, Mayo	

Carried forward\$24,000.00 \$ 61,450.00

Brought forward \$24,000.00 Grant to Whitehorse Hospital 4,000.00 Medical Health Officer 1,200.00 Two Assistant Medical Health Officers 1,200.00 Public Health and care indigents 5,000.00 GRANTS TO LIBRARIES, READING ROOM	35,400.00
•	
Dawson Free Library\$ 1,000.00Whitehorse Reading Room550.00Mayo Circulating Library350.00Yukon Law Library200.00Whitehorse Law Library50.00Accumulated holidays, J. A. M. H.1,800.00Compassionate allowance, Mrs.Galpin200.00City of Dawson12,000.00	16,130.00
	16,130.00
MICORITANIDADE EVORNIDATIONS	
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES.	
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00	
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6.100.00	
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00	
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00	
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00 Printing and stationery 2,500.00	
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00	; ;
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00 Printing and stationery 2,500.00	22,650.00
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse \$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00 Printing and stationery 2,500.00 Contingencies 3,100.00	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00 Printing and stationery 2,500.00	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse 450.00 Town of Whitehorse 6,100.00 Town of Mayo 4,000.00 Assay Office, Keno City 6,500.00 Printing and stationery 2,500.00 Contingencies 3,100.00 ROADS, BRIDGES AND PUBLIC WORK Glacier, summer and winter roads \$ 1,000.00 Dawson cable ferry 1,900.00 Ogilvie bridge 1,600.00	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse	•
Territorial Agent, Whitehorse\$ 450.00 Town of Whitehorse	•

Brought forward	\$18,300.00	\$135,650.00
Klondike road		. ,
Klondike to Crooked road	1,800.00	
Mayo to Yukon road	2,000.00	
Mayo District roads	25,000.00	
Whitehorse District roads	5,000.00	
Whitehorse to Minto road	2,300.00	
Winter roads	4,000.00	
Contingencies	7,186.91	
Equipment purchases	12,450.00	
Midnight Dome road	500.00	
-		80,536.91

SCHEDULE "C."

\$216,186.91

CITY OF DAWSON.

Fire Department	\$23,800.00	
Street lighting	2,550.00	
Printing and stationery	350.00	
Salaries		
Contingencies	700.00	
Streets and sidewalks	5,686.00	
		\$34,486.00

5. In the event of there being a surplus of moneys standing to the credit of any item voted for Roads, Bridges and Public Works after the construction or repairs provided for have been completed to the satisfaction of the Superintendent of Works and Buildings, such surplus of moneys shall forthwith on the acceptance of such works or repairs by the Commissioner of the Yukon Territory, be taken from said item and become part of and be added to the amount provided for contingencies to such Roads, Bridges and Public Works, and shall thereafter be at the disposal of the Commissioner of the Yukon Territory for Roads, Bridges and Public Works.

INDEX 17

INDEX

TO

ORDINANCES OF 1926

The figures refer to the top paging.

	Page.
Assessment Ordinance Amended	7
Sub-section (d) of section 20-A amended	7
Licenses to extend to 31st March, 1927	7
Sub-section 25 of section 20 amended	7
Companies Ordinance Amended	5-6
Dominion Companies to be registered	5
Section 151 amended	6
Section 169-A amended	6
Sub-section 3 of section 26 amended	6
Sections 153 and 159 amended	6
Crown Grant Tax Ordinance Amended	9-10
Operation suspended for 1927, 1928 and 1929	9
Government Liquor Ordinance Amended	8-9
Disposal of liquor in possession of estates	9
Notaries Public Ordinance Amended	4
Examination and fee may be dispensed with	4
Sale of Beer Ordinance Amended	2-3
Access to club premises must be restricted	2
Section 13 amended	2
New expiry dates for licenses	3
Sub-section 3 of section 16 amended	3
Sub-section 1 of section 16 amended	3
Sub-section 1 of section 20 amended	3
Licensee whose license forfeited not to carry on business of	
hotel keeper	3
Succession Duty Ordinance Amended	. 4-5
Percentage payable on unclaimed estates, 50 per cent	5
Supply	11-16

18 INDEX

The figures refer to the top paging.

	Page
Yukon Council, Ordinance Relating to, Amended	1-2
Electoral District of Dawson defined	1
Electoral District of Mayo defined	1
Electoral District of Whitehorse defined	1
New districts to govern at next election	2
Yukon Game Ordinance Amended	8
Sub-section 1 of section 11 amended	8
Indian may be Chief Guide	8
Yukon Game Ordinance Further Amended	10-11
Killing of male caribou for feeding animals permitted	13